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Additions and Clarifications to Proposal 

Questions and Answers 

 

1.) Do you have a list of priorities that the Ho-Chunk Nation is trying to accomplish with the 10-year 
strategic plan?  
 
A – From HCN’s census, we will make our priorities. Then the question is how do we complete those 
priorities? 
 
2.) What specific challenges is the Ho-Chunk Nation facing that we could help address?  
 
A – How to get everyone to follow the strategic plan, even after this administration is no longer in 
office? 
 
3.) What does your ideal consulting partner look like to help you achieve your objectives?  
 
A – Flexible enough to help complete our strategic plan. 
 
4.) Are any documents provided to vendors?  
 
A – A copy of the latest census and the previous strategic plan will be provided to successful bidder.  
 
In addition, we have annual reports that we would like to use for a trend analysis  
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